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and senior Bailie of the town -of
C4m bellton Argyleshire, SSt., and

wu U. thereI Oct. 279 1841. Ed. in
hie native town,, he graduated at.
the Royal Veterinary - Coll., Edin-

burgh, 1862. Coming to Can. -the
sanie yeawr, he - lived for a time at

Woodstock, Ont., where he prac-
tised hie profession, lecturing dur-
ing the winter sessions ïn Toronto
and at places adjacent. He alw

.9ided in the establishment of the
Toronto Veterinary* Coll. Rémov-
ml; to Montreal, IM, he founded
there the Montreal Veterinarv Coll.,
now acknowledged to be thelrst of

its kind In Am. Subsequently, on
hie recommendation, a quarintine
station was established . at Lévis,
P. Q., to prevent the- importation of
certain cattle diseases froni . En
-and he was apj3td.' Iy *the Gov' t e

firet inspr' of stock atthe Cattle
Quarantine, 1876. In 1879 he was
despatched'as a del. to, the U. S. to
report on the lung plague (pleuro-
pneumoraa) *st* r in certaim por;.
tiong of the' Ami .'tnion. Can. is
also indebted to Dr. Me& for valu-
able services in connection with the
initiation and development of thé
export cattle trade that has grown
to such proportions.' Sincè 1889 he
has bepn Dean of the Faculty (?f
Coýiýf-ative Med. and Vet. Science,

and Prof. of. Vet. Med. and Sur .
in MéGill Univ. He is also a Vel-
10«w of the Royal Coll. of V. S., Eng.
(ele-ted 1875), and is thé only one in
Cah. upon . whom t ' hie * ehýur has
been conferred. He was vet. surg.
to the Montreal Field Batty., 1871.
81 and since 1 SU has- been GenL

Mangr. of . the Walroad - Cattle
Ranch. He is the author of a hand-
bôok, "The Canadian . Horse and

Ilis Diseam " (1867); -of "' A Trir
to, Bow River ".(1881), and has bWii

fieýeent contiÏbutor . to scientific
7w _ -_.journal& Reàctedaz-e*xpert--u'dg-E
of -tuýckneyfi atý the National Horm,
Show, X. Y., 1891-92,and*was, jude
of thoroughbred*horm at -flit

WorlSs Co-lumbian, Chicago,
OCL 9 lm. POU tîý«aRY y a Lib.
'He M. Jurm, 1868, Fsther, 3rd dàzL

of the late Tim th Plaskett, of St.
'YÏ Am, Mont.'Croix, W. 1. -6 Wm

re£d;. St. JameW8 Club.
I[cXLXU 3 E Y 9 Capt Vù*Uam Jobx4

R. K, is the a. of John McElhinney.
B. at Brockv.W*e, Sept. 27, 1862,* he
was ed. at the Eigh Sch. there, and
at the R. M. Coll.,.Kingston. He

graduated, 1881, received a. com-
mission in the Rý K, 1886, and was
promoted capt.., 189.5. He served
with the Burmese expdn., 1887-88
(medal with clasp).. He is now
Aut. Engr. Ist grade at Lucknow,

India. -Care Cox Co., Londoii.,
Eng.

-xexv,&Y,.R«. Forgui P. (R.c.)ý
was b. at Lindsay, Ont., Dec. 8
1 &52, and was ed. there, at St.

Michael's. Coll., Toronto, at St.
Francis Semyi, Milwaukee, and at
the NI ontreal Coll. Ordained priest,
1882, he served as parish priest at
FengýIon Falls, and waa apptd., sub-

sequently, Rector of St. Petes
Cath., Peterboro', and Chancellor of
the Diocese.* In blay, 1889", when Bp.
Dowling was translated Z Haniil-
ton, hi aocçgnpanied Hie é ordship

,thith n' fý-,re -, bepaWé,Îâ Inem.
of th p's Conneil, and _'Rector
of St.'Mary-'s Cath. Iffe * fffied the
office of admnr. of the diocèse,. 1.894-'
95, âur-ng, the absence. of Bp. Dow-
ling .at--kiiiýlp . and is evidentIv

ma;rked -out fôr further advancement
and distinction in the Ch.,ý--Biérhop'-,z
Ilakwe, Raitilton, .649.. XRVOY, John'IEUar, barrister,,
is the s. of A. M. McEv.)*Yl) by
Sarah, hie*. wife, dan. of Tho«.
Northcott, of Caradoc, Ont., the
family, on the' mâle- side,'com'ing
from Coniben, Co. 1)6wn, Irel.. B.

in Caradoc, 1864, he was ed. at the
CoIL Inst.,. Stridthroy, and -at, To-
ronto Univ. (B.A., 1890 ; LL.B.,

L 1892), and. was called to the bar,
189.3. He now practi-sS his* pro-
féesion in London, as head of. the

firm of MeRydy, Wilson & 'Pope.
> On graduation, he was apptd. . a

Fellôw in PoL Science, undêÏ'Pro£
Ashley, and in that capacity tanght

Can. constitutione history in the
0 Univey ýand . subSquently, en the

J.


